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Re: Critical Revised BRD required

1 message

VISHVARAJ Atish Patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>
t

Manish Padalia (IN) <manish.padalia@pwc.com> Mon, Sep 18, 2023 at 5:29 AM

To: "rahul.nerurkar" <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, Rishikesh Naghate <rishikesh.naghate@yvishvaraj.in>, "Rahul Sharma
(IN)" <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>, "Yuvraj Gunjal (IN)" <yuvraj.gunjal@pwc.com>
Cc: Atish patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>, "Gaurang Patel (IN)" <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>

Hi Rahul

Team will review the BRD by Wednesday (Tuesday being holiday) and update on action items / timelines.

@Rahul Sharma (IN)- check and confirm.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@yvishvaraj.in>

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2023 3:27:02 PM

To: 'Rishikesh Naghate' <rishikesh.naghate@vishvaraj.in>; Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>
Cc: Atish patil <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; Manish Padalia (IN) <manish.padalia@pwc.com>; Gaurang Patel (IN)
<gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>

Subject: RE: Critical Revised BRD required

Thanks Rishikesh
Dear Rahul

Please study and let us know if you have any questions.

We need to take this up on priority and commit a delivery time for this report ... as it is required for conducting Project
Reviews.

With Warm Regards

Rahul Nerurkar

Head — Information Technology
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ENVIRONMENT #vi L1

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938
Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in
Website: www.vishvaraj.in
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i Please consider the environment before printing this email

Planned Leaves — 215 Sept & 224 Sept

From: Rishikesh Naghate [mailto:rishikesh.naghate@yvishvaraj.in]

Sent: 16 September 2023 10:34

To: Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com>

Cc: Atish Patil <Atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@yvishvaraj.in>; Manish Padalia (IN)
<manish.padalia@pwc.com>; Gaurang Patel (IN) <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>

Subject: Re: Critical Revised BRD required

Dear Rahul,

Please Find attached BRD wih the Report attached as required.

Regards,

Rishikesh Naghate

Manager — Project Planning
Project Management Office (PMO)
Vishvaraj Group, Mumbai

M: +919833461707

W: www.vilindia.com

On Thu, Sep 14, 2023 at 4:00 PM Rahul Sharma (IN) <rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com> wrote:

Dear Rishikesh,

We did walkthrough of the BRD on Monday and as discussed that day, we are yet to receive the updated BRD for the
same. Kindly share the revised BRD with CR_ID. Incase you need any help please feel free to contact me or Atish.

Thanks & Regards

Rahul Sharma

Senior Associate

Advisory: Technology Consulting
Email: rahul.i.sharma@pwc.com

PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited,
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252, Veer Savarkar Marg, Dadar (West),

Mumbai-400028

(M) - +91-99233-290-82

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of
this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond
routine matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement
specific deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner.

"The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited,
and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party
resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project
only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please contact the assigned
project manager/ project partner.”
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